From: Butler, Rebecca

To: shawna

Subject: AGO Public Record Response

Date: Tuesday, October 8, 2024 2:29:17 PM
Attachments: PRR Gabbeitt.docx

Ms. Gabbeitt,

Please see attached our response to your recent public records request.

Rebecca Butler

Paralegal

Office of the Attorney General — Criminal Division
802-828-5512

rebecca.butler@vermont.gov



CHARITY R. CLARK TEL: (802) 828-3171
ATTORNEY GENERAL
WWW.ago.vermont.gov

STATE OF VERMONT
OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL
109 STATE STREET
MONTPELIER, VT
05609-1001

October 8, 2024

VIA EMAIL
Shawna Gabbeitt

Re: Public Records Request
Dear Shawna:

I write in response to your Public Records Act request dated October 4, 2024, in which you
requested:

Records or correspondence related to complaints made against or alleged or actual
misconduct of the Rutland City Police Department and any Rutland City Police Officers from
1/1/2020-present.

Records or correspondence regarding /to/from Attorney Kevin Gustafson or Mountain View
Law from 5/1/2021-present.

A search of the Attorney General’s Office case management system did not produce any
documents responsive to your request.

Sincerely,

s/ Rebecca Butler
AGO Criminal Paralegal





